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Jones, Marie

From: cesario@mcn.org

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 10:09 AM

To: Jones, Marie

Subject: Additional Grants Givent o Hospitality House this year attached

Attachments: Mendocino Coast Hospitality Center, HHSA Employment Family Assistance Services,

$50,000.pdf; Mendocino Coast Hospitality Center, HHSA Adult Services, $105,039.pdf

Good Morning Marie,

Here are two additional contracts the Hospitality Center has with the County of Mendocino. One for 105,039
to operate the House, provide motel vouchers, capacity build, provide emergency shelter,etc and one for
50,000 to pay for Cal Works employees in a work training program. The 105,039 does have a minimal report
on it for the month of July. I have requested more documents from the County and am waiting for them to
arrive.

Please add this information to the other grants and put it in the packet for the hearing so that the City Council
Members can look it over.

Thank you very much. I have also collected several 990’s that have been filed regarding their financials. I will
forward them for the packet as well.
Have a lovely day,
Anne Marie


